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Legislation Text

File #: 21-1061, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding 2020-2021 (MOU)
between the District and Safe Passages, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide in-person learning supports -
may include (but are not limited to) support with accessing technology, facilitating access to classroom zoom
sessions, motivating students to complete work, providing one-to-one mentoring or encouragement, and
connecting with supplemental services if needed, and other supports as directed by District -.to students in
grades K-5, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, at Laurel Elementary School, in an
additional amount of $62,400.00, increasing the MOU not to exceed amount from $111,269.00 to $173,669.00,
for the period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021. All other terms and condition of the MOU remain in full
force and effect.
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